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Email received: 01/04/2010 11:20:19 

Subject: 100401 £n~i~ to DGrocott Hampshire Police re closure 

From: Briony Mills 
Sent: 31 March 2010 17:23 

Subject: Dr Barton 

Dear Dave 

Just to let you know that a decision has been made not to refer this 
case to court. A statement is available on our website at 
http://www.chre.org.uk/_img/pics/library/lOO331press_release_-_DrJaneBar 
ton.pdf 

Kind regards 

Briony 

Briony Mills 

Senior Scrutiny Officer 

Council for Mealthcare Regulatory Excellence 

ii Strand 

London WC2N 5HR 

www.chre.org.uk 

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030 

Direct Line: [    Code A    1 

Fax: 020 7389 8040 

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e- 
mail is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended reclplent, please notify the 
sender i~ediatley by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have received. 

The opinions & information contained within this e-mail, which do not relate to the business, shall 
be understood as neither given nor endorsed by the senders company - CHRE. All reasonable 
precautions have been taken to ensure that this e-mail is vlrus free. As we accept no 
responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e mail or attachments, we recormmend 
that you subject these to your own virus checking procedures prlor t~ use. 

Incoming and outgomng e mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the CHRE policy 
on the use of electronic communications. 


